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Walterhoefer, Brandy

From: Erin R. Cobane <ECobane@dickinson-wright.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 2:46 PM

To: Walterhoefer, Brandy

Cc: Michael J. Lusardi

Subject: Request re Minor Sidewalk Easement for 32650 Stephenson Highway, Madison Heights

Brandy, 

 

This shall serve as a status update on our attempt to obtain an easement for the sidewalk serving the property located at 

32650 Stephenson Highway, Madison Heights, Michigan (the “Subject Property”). We have been in contact over the past 

ten days with the representatives of the owner of the property located at 32600 Stephenson Highway, which is adjacent 

to the Subject Property. Those representatives, including the attorney for the owner, have indicated a conceptual 

agreement to the easement grant. We continue to finalize the formal documentation, which we anticipate to be signed in 

the next week or so.  

 

Thank you, 

Erin 

  

   

Erin R. Cobane 

Member 
  

O:248-631-2096
 

ECobane@dickinsonwright.com
  

 

    

2600 West Big Beaver, Suite 300, Troy, MI 48084

  

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the 

named recipient(s), and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the 

e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may have made and notify us immediately by 

return e-mail. Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a 

"signature" or "signed" under any electronic transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated 

herein. Thank you.  


